
‘[For] the religious instruction of the seamen… that a place of public worship 

be provided’ (Rules of the Mariners’ Church Society, 28 Jan 1828 ) 

Fact: The 

Mariners’ 

Church Society 

was formed on 

20 November 

1827 and 

opened a 

church on 

Dagger Lane 

the following 

February   

Illustration of the Mariners’ Church of Prince’s Dock Street, by F.S. Smith [Hull Museums Service, 1929.259(1)] 

HULL MARINERS’ CHURCH AND 

SAILORS’ REST SOCIETY 

Hull Packet, 20 Nov 1827 



A new church was constructed on the site and the 

entrance was altered to Prince’s Dock Street. The 

new building opened on 15 June 1834, and a port 

chaplain worked out of the building to provide 

ministry to seamen. 

 

Independently of the Mariners’ Church Society, a 

Sailors’ Rest Society had been founded in Hull.  

 

In 1856, a committee was formed by the society 

for purposes of establishing a hostel for sailors to 

provide cheap and alternative accommodation to 

private lodging houses. Local ship-owners, Trinity 

House, and other interested parties donated 

money. Premises were purchased in Salthouse 

Lane in June 1859, and in May 1860 the Sailors’ 

Rest Home was opened. In 1904, the entrance to 

the building was altered from Salthouse Lane to 

Alfred Gelder Street.  

 

The hostel was in operation for 83 years. During 

that time, 9135 shipwrecked seamen were 

accommodated, 532,984 single night stays were 

provided for, and 48,477 weekly stays were made. 

On 20 November 1827, a group of Church of 

England members split from the Port of Hull 

Society to form the Mariners’ Church Society. 

Their objective was to open a mariners’ church 

and a school for sailors and apprentices in 

accordance with Church of England teachings.  

 

On 19 February 1828, the Mariners’ Church 

opened on Dagger Lane. It was reputed to have 

been the first mariners’ church in England. 

 

The church ran evening and Sunday schools for 

apprentices and seamen. Subjects taught at 

the evening school included reading, writing, 

arithmetic and basic navigation, whilst the 

Sunday school provided religious instruction.  

 

  

Fact: In 1856, the Sailors’ Rest Society was 

formed to establish a hostel for sailors, which 

opened on Salthouse Lane in May 1860 

Advert in the back of ‘The Sea and the Sailor’, by J. Brumby, 1861 [L.820.8 BRU] 



In 1897, the Sailors’ Rest 

Society formed a 

committee to refit a 

building on Posterngate as 

a Sailors’ Institute.  

 

The Mariners’ Church 

Society became involved 

and in 1899 the two 

societies amalgamated.  

 

The Missions to Seamen 

became officially 

associated with the newly 

amalgamated society at 

this time.  

 

Together they became 

known as ‘Hull Mariners’ 

Church and Sailors’ Rest 

Society, in Connection with 

the Missions to Seamen’.  

 

In this configuration, the 

society continued to aid 

seafarers for another 45 

years.  

Fact: In 1899, the Mariners’ 

Church Society and the Sailors’ 

Rest Society amalgamated, and 

began working out of a joint 

institute building in Posterngate 

The Posterngate institute 

provided recreational facilities 

for seafarers whilst in port, and 

the society’s missionaries 

worked out of the building. 

 

Financial relief, granted by the 

national Shipwrecked 

Fishermen and Mariners’ Royal 

Benevolent Society, was also 

dispensed to those in need at 

the institute. 

 

In 1944, the Hull Mariners’ 

Church and Sailors’ Rest Society 

was incorporated with the 

Missions to Seamen. The joint 

committees of the former 

society now became the Hull 

local committee of the Missions 

to Seamen. 

Annual report of the Mariners Church and Sailors’ Rest Society, 1904 [C DSMS/1/2/2] 

Annual report of the Mariners’ Church and Sailors’ Rest Society, 1902 [C DSMS/1/2/2] 

Photograph showing the Mariners’ Church institute 

building on Posterngate, early 20th cent. [U DMS] 


